Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES

Jim Gray Janet Graham
Mayor Commissioner

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Gray, Mayor
Sally Hamilton, Chief Administrative Officer
Council Members

FROM: ,@%’t [Ty —
(Ig&én Maxwell, Director

Davision of Human Resoutces
DATE: September 16, 2013
SUBJECT: Abolish/Create Position—Division of Police
The attached action amends Section 23-5 of the Code of Ordinances, abolishing one (1) position of sworn Police
Captain, and creating one (1) position of sworn Police Lieutenant effective upon passage of Council.

The Division of Police requests this action to teorganize and restructure the Division in order o setve the public
in a more efficient and effective manner. The first of this restructure was passed by council in Ordinance 26-
2008.

"The fiscal impact for FY2014 is a savings of $17,388.32 (17 pay periods) and includes benefits.

Name Position Title Annual Annual Annual
Salary Before Salary After Increase/(Decrease)
Vacant . Police Captain $98,736.00 %0 ($98,736.00)
Vacant Police Lieutenant 30 $78.653.64 - $78.653.64
Total Annual Impact/
Salary and Benefits
$(26,593.90)

If you have questions or need additional information, please contact Nicole Rodriguer at (859) 258-3120.
Attachments

ce: Clay Mason, Commissioner of Public Safety
Ronnie Bastin, Chief, Division: of Police
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